
From: Vasie Papadopoulos [/O=GOTRANSIT/OU=POSTOFFICE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VASIEP]
Sent: 3/6/2012 9:51:23 PM
To: Mary Proc [mary.proc@metrolinx.com]
Subject: RE: ARB brief for GO (Vasie)

Tony has promised to assist on this and get back to you tomorrow all your asks. I spoke to him today. Once Tony leaves, I will take this on.

From: Mary Proc
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 3:19 PM
To: Vasie Papadopoulos
Subject: FW: ARB brief for GO (Vasie)

Vasie: I just heard the news about Tony. Will he continue to be the lead on this project until he leaves, or will you take over? On the phone with Lori and Sharon, they mentioned "all the other documentation" that is needed. I just need confirmation that the ARB has everything they need now or if there is something else? Also, I want to mitigate risks associated with putting an ad in the paper, and so I'd like to review wording, and understand where it's placed. thanks...Mary

From: Mary Proc
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 1:36 PM
To: Mary Proc; Anthony Bowman
Cc: Vasie Papadopoulos; Paula Edwards; Paul Davidson; Lilian Abad
Subject: RE: ARB brief for GO (Tony)
Tony: Can I ask for a status on the items below? thanks...Mary

From: Mary Proc
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 8:13 AM
To: Anthony Bowman
Cc: Vasie Papadopoulos; Paula Edwards; Paul Davidson; Lilian Abad
Subject: RE: ARB brief for GO (Tony)
Tony: The ARB's schedule calls for the ad to appear in papers beginning March 19th.

I will be on vacation from March 13-21. Will I be able to see a draft by next Monday, March 12?

Can you find out where in the G&M and The Toronto Star these ads normally appear-- the business section? the classifieds? somewhere else? Also, will our ad be on its own, or are there other ARB ads appearing at the same time? (my preference)

Can you confirm with the ARB today whether they need anything further from us? I assume they put together the competency questionnaire?

Thanks...Mary

From: Anthony Bowman
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 4:16 PM

To: Mary Proc

Subject: Re:

Hi Mary,

This is all I need. Thanks. Will update you next steps once confirmed with ARB.

Thanks.

Tony

From: Mary Proc

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 10:45 AM

To: Anthony Bowman

Cc: Paula Edwards; Shahed Chowdhury; Paul Davidson

Subject:

This is the entire thing that I got from Tracy originally, and I have updated only the "brief" up front. Is this in shape for the ARB, or what else specifically do they need? Can you let me know by Monday?

thanks...

Mary Proc

Vice President, Customer Service

T: (416) 869-3600 x 5508

mary.proc@metrolinx.com

Executive Assistant: Lilian Abad

T: (416) 869-3600 x 5506

lilian.abad@gotransit.com